Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Ng Hak Joo <hakjoo.ng@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 4:14 pm

To: SUR

Subject: FW: MKT VAL SLM4115R, PREMIUM PLAN UNDER OD CLAIM: MT/1091452

From: Ng Hak Joo

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 3:21 PM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence.anthony@income.com.sg>

Subject: MKT VAL SLM4115R, PREMIUM PLAN UNDER OD CLAIM: MT/1091452

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type Company

Owner ID 483E

Vehicle No. SLM4115R

Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended Deregistration Date 17 Apr 2020
Vehicle Make OPEL

Vehicle Model MOKKA X 1.6 CDTI 6AT
Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2016

Engine No. A2162685GU7X0388

Chassis No. WOLID7EC9HB077744
Maximum Power Output 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value $20,677.00

Original Registration Date 29 Mar 2017
First Registration Date 29 Mar 2017
Transfer Count 0

Actual ARF Paid $15,948.00

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 28 Mar 2027
PARF Rebate Amount $11,961.00

COE Expiry Date 28 Mar 2027 COE Category
E - Open Category

COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $53,001.00

COE Rebate Amount $36,815.00

Total Rebate Amount $48,776.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Apr 2020
Please do not use your browser's Back or Forward buttons as this may result in information loss
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Thank You

Ng Hak Joo

Executive

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines
T +65 64307890
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.



